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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 9:05 AM
To: '‘ACCT4'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Chage of Pricipal Address and Mailing Address

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob Brown
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feadback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply ctick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: ACCT4 [mailto:acct4@ccmfla.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 8:17 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Chage of Pricipal Address and Mailing Address
Importance: High

Saxon Woods Condominium Association, Inc.
Doc #: 76
FE! #: 592491568

Previous Principal Address:
Southeast Condo Management
2855 N. University Drive, Suite 310
Corai Springs, FL 33065 '

Previous Mailing Address:
Southeast Condo Management
2855 N. University Drive, Suite 310
Corai Springs, FL 33065

NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS:

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT, INC.
7124 N. NOB HILL ROAD

TAMARAC, FL 33321-1841

NEW MAILING ADDRESS:

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT, INC.
7124 N. NOB HILL ROAD

TAMARAC, FL. 33321-1841

Please contact me if this cannot be done by email and please let me know if there is a fee.
Please let me know if this CAN be done by email and acknowledge receipt and completion.

"~ Thank you,
Megaw Seldevv
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